Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 3:22 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: ATTACHED SKC5874R REPAIR ESTIMATE ,GIA REPORT FOR REQUEST JOINT

EXPERT SURVEYOR LIST TO CONDUCT PRI SURVEY

Categories: HMK

Dear Mr Gerald,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: ATTACHED SKC5874R REPAIR ESTIMATE ,GIA REPORT FOR REQUEST JOINT EXPERT SURVEYOR LIST TO
CONDUCT PRI SURVEY

Dear Catherine,

For your necessary action.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: kennychan@alanutd.com [mailto:kennychan@alanutd.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 3:11 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: RE: ATTACHED SKC5874R REPAIR ESTIMATE ,GIA REPORT FOR REQUEST JOINT EXPERT SURVEYOR LIST
TO CONDUCT PRI SURVEY

Dear Gerald
Enclosed ticked surveyor name for the arrangement of conduct pre repair survey ,thank you .

Regards
Kenny



Alan’s United Auto pte Ltd
64538686

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:24 PM

To: kennychan@alanutd.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: ATTACHED SKC5874R REPAIR ESTIMATE ,GIA REPORT FOR REQUEST JOINT EXPERT SURVEYOR LIST TO
CONDUCT PRI SURVEY

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Kenny,

Attached list of surveyors for your necessary action.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 1:39 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: ATTACHED SKC5874R REPAIR ESTIMATE ,GIA REPORT FOR REQUEST JOINT EXPERT SURVEYOR LIST TO
CONDUCT PRI SURVEY

Dear Gerald

Attached our client vehicle SKC5874R repair estimate ,GIA report to request joint expert survey list for us to choose
surveyor to conduct pre survey for t. p. claim your insured vehicle SKW6322E accident on 29-08-2018 thank you .

Regards

Kenny

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd
64538686



